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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 2:43 PM
To: 'Rebecca Haskell'; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD
Cc: Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov); Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; Ike Tavarez; DeAnn Grant; 

Jennifer Knowlton; Gonzales, Clair; Deborah McKinney
Subject: RE: Conditional Approval Remediation Plan RE: 2RP-4944 COG Screech Owl DOR 

8/18/2018

RE: Conditional Approval Remediation Plan RE: 2RP-4944 COG Screech Owl DOR 8/18/2018. 2RP-4944. 
 
Ms. Haskell, 
OCD approves your requested extension to March 29, 2019 for the above referenced release event. 
Thank you, 
 
 
Victoria Venegas 
EMNRD 
OCD-District II  
811 S First St. Artesia  
NM 88210 
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate 
contamination that may pose a threat to groundwater, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, OCD approval 
does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, or local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>  
Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 2:32 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD <Robert.Hamlet@state.nm.us>; 
Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD <Victoria.Venegas@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Jim Amos (jamos@blm.gov) <jamos@blm.gov>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock 
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Jennifer 
Knowlton <jknowlton@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Gonzales, Clair 
<Clair.Gonzales@tetratech.com>; Deborah McKinney <dmckinne@blm.gov> 
Subject: [EXT] FW: Conditional Approval Remediation Plan RE: 2RP-4944 COG Screech Owl DOR 8/18/2018 
 
Mr. Bratcher, 
 
Under the new spill rule a closure report is due for the above release (90 days from work plan approval) on 2/18/19. 
COG is currently having the excavation backfilled. COG is requesting an extension until March 29, 2019 in order to 
complete backfilling and to prepare and submit a closure report. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns. 
 
Thank You, 
 
 
Becky Haskell 
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Senior HSE Coordinator 
COG Operating LLC 
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701 
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443 
Cell: 432-556-5130 
rhaskell@concho.com 
 

 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the 
intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, 
dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you 
received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this email from your 
system.  Thank you. 
 

From: Pruett, Maria, EMNRD [mailto:Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 20, 2018 8:28 PM 
To: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@hrlcomp.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Tucker, 
Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> 
Cc: Ike Tavarez <itavarez@concho.com>; Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; Dakota Neel 
<DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com> 
Subject: [External] Conditional Approval Remediation Plan RE: 2RP-4944 COG Screech Owl DOR 8/18/2018 
 
**** External email. Use caution. **** 
Hello Ms. Knowlton, 
 
OCD has received the C-141 Remediation Plan for 2RP-4944, thank you! It has been approved with the following conditions: 
 
1.    Documentation from Lucid affirming: setbacks required for pipeline and they approve chlorides and other contaminants can 
remain in proximity of the pipeline. 
2.    Samples were not received at appropriate temperature therefore cannot be used for TPH/BTEX delineation results. Confirmation 
samples to include all 4 constituents in Table 1. 
3.   Restoration/Reclamation/Re-vegetation to also be to 19.15.29.13 NMAC. 
4.   All areas off pad must have top 4' of "non-waste containing, uncontaminated, earthen material". All 4 constituents to be at ND or 
background.   
5.   Remediation to be done to Table 1 standards. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 

Maria Pruett 
 
Environmental Specialist 
N.M. Oil Conservation Division 
District 2 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Desk: 575 748-1283 X 101 
Cell: 575 840-5963 
Fax: 575748-9720 
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OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may 
pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of 
responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations. 
 
 
 

From: Jennifer Knowlton <jknowlton@hrlcomp.com>  
Sent: Friday, November 2, 2018 1:52 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Pruett, Maria, EMNRD <Maria.Pruett@state.nm.us>; Tucker, 
Shelly <stucker@blm.gov> 
Cc: itavarez@concho.com; rhaskell@concho.com; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock 
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com> 
Subject: [EXT] 2RP-4944 COG Screech Owl DOR 8/18/2018 
 
Ms. Pruett/Ms. Tucker, 
 
On behalf of COG Operating, please find a remediation plan for the Screech Owl Federal 004H.  If you have any 
additional questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Jennifer Knowlton, PE  |  Regional Manager-Permian 
HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc.  
112 S. 6th Street  |  Artesia, NM 88210  
main  575.616.7398 Ex. 414  |  mobile  505-238-3588  
Web  |  vCard  |  Map  |    |    

 
Confidentiality Note: This email and any attachments are confidential and only for the use as authorized by HRL Compliance Solutions, Inc. If you receive this message in 
error or are not the intended recipient, you should not retain, distribute, disclose or use any of this information. Permanently delete the e-mail and any attachments or copies. 


